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Calculation for LTA Rebate:
(1) COE Period:
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{e) PARRE = (OMV) .

LTA Totat Rehate Amount: () +(e)
Salvage Value (L TA Rabate - 5%):
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Cafculation for Valuation:
Avarage MV

Calculation for Repossessed vahicle:

High demand vehicle:
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MV for Repossessod vehiclo

Foggine Capacity:

High / Low -

Eurppe / Asia Car .

Car Caondition: Good/F aie/Poor/Burd
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Partners,

HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Tuesday, 19 February 2019 7:55 PM

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau; nick@Ilbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

TAN Jas

Assistance required: Effect MV for SBN811D - Mercedes S350L

SBN811D.pdf

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 14/2/2019

Best Regards,

- -
.

Han zZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: {65) 6880 8723
WWW,axa.Com.sg

We are stronger when collaborating
and acting as one team

ONE AXA

F% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

1
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me.sage are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



2/19/2019

> Back to OneMoton;ing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: '
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2019

A0y

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
2348E

SBN811D

No

19 Feb 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
S350LA

Black

2010
27296531547306
WDD2211562A339551
200.0 kW (268 bhp)
$98,289.00

30Jun 2010

30Jun 2010

2

$98,289.00

Yes
29 Jun 2020
$54,058.00

29 Jun 2020

E - Open Category
10

$42,001.00
$4,912.00
$58,970.00

OK

nnps://vrl.lla.gov‘sgma/vruactlon/enqmrer(eoaleuyvuoucueroreuereglnpuln-UNb HIUIN_ID=FUsU4UUY T |
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2/20/2019 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Carg Seli My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ANNOUNCING Carway

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 2% Consecutive Year

——
: New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Altis 1,84 ,” N
gtl)lstt - Ich" Xde "tl?e.rtnef\t . ’ (‘( HIN LUNG AUTO = i
$E:5!8yourset._I .v;:tlseslati\fg' 2 WR.3 cEsaney HoBee Groun = \
unti it's :
One Stop Car Hub 1
Finance, insurance, Workshop = ’
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars -3
[Br;v;; l;;aegory v | Sort by Date Posted
13 vehicles Mercedes-Benz S350L
Make: Price . Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage " Veh Type . Status
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz $3501, Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Alt
Mercedes-Benz $-Class S350L $95,800 $22,750 fyr 25-Nov-2010 3,498 cc 68,000 km Luxury Available

AMG

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Fully Maintained & Serviced By C&C! Highest AMG Specs! Exquisite Silver Exterior With Full Black
Leather Interior! Powerful V6 Engine Producing 268Bhp! Hu..,

AA Trust Automotive

Posted: 16-Feb-2019 1295 2010 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2010 mercedes-benz $3501, Mercedes-Benz S350L, mercedes-benz $3501,
o Mercedes-Benz, $350L, $350, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class $350L $79,800 $18,470 fyr 09-Sep-2010 3,498 cc 91,576 km Luxury Available

Rare S350L Of Excellent Condition, Test Drive/See To Certify! Genuine Low Mileage Done 91576km. Director Owner. Road Tax Till Mar 19, 100%
Accident Free. Owner Consignment. Price Negotiable. Call Now!
Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

. 16-Foh.. Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2010 mercedes-benz 53501, Mercedes-Benz $350L, mercedes-benz $3501,
Posted: 16-Feb-2019 o cedes-Benz, $3501. 43201 (o Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $84,000 $25,050 /yr 06-May-2010 3,498 cc 157,000 km Luxury Available

Super Well Maintained Unit, New Facelift Model! COE Tiil May 2020, Premium Leather Seats Upholstery. Vehicle In Excellent Condition. STA Welcome,
100% Accident Free, Shelter Parked, Smooth Undercarria...

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2010 mercedes-benz 5350, Mercedes-Benz S350L, mercedes-benz s3501,

Posted; 14-Feb-2019 Mercedes-Benz, $350L, s3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class $350L $88,800 $20,720 Jyr 15-Dec-2010 3,498 cc 94,000 km Luxury Available

The Most Luxurious Mercedes S-Class, Bringing You First Class Comfort And Safety S350L. Immaculate Condition! Accident Free! Low Mileage Done!
High OMV Of $102k! High Body Value! Well Taken Care By Ow...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2010 mercedes-benz 53501, Mercedes-Benz $350L, mercedes-benz 53501,
Mercedes-Benz, $350L, s3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 11-Feb-2019

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Mercedes-Benz $-Class 83501 $91,000 $21,510 fyr 28-Dec-2010 3,498 cc 64,658 km Luxury Availabie

High OMV! 10% Down-payment! To Drive Away! This Luxury And Extremely Spacious Mercedes Benz S350L. Topnotch Condition And Genuine Lowest
Mileage In The Market, Under Use As Family Second Car. C&C Unit...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz $350L, 2010 mercedes-benz 83501, Mercedes-Benz S$350L, mercedes-benz $3501,
Mercedes-Benz, $356t, $3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted; 11-Jan-2019
Mercedes-Benz S-Class $350L - N.A 17-May-2010 3,498 cc - Luxury SOLD

Comes With Bidded Plate, 1 Year Warranty Provided! Serviced With C&C! Most Popular Classic Sliver Matches With Light Interior For A Relaxing Feel!
Wear And Tear Replaced With Receipt Proof. Guaranteed..,

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2010 mercedes-benz §3501, Mercedes-Benz S350L, mercedes-benz 83501,
Mercedes-Benz, S350L, s3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 04-Jan-2019

Mercedes-Benz $-Class $350L - N.A 28-Jan-2010 3,498 cc - Luxury SOLD
r Till Date With Original Low Mileage Done, High Paper Value At $57k, Engine And Overall Condition Is Comparable To A New Car, Loan/Trade
Compare able. Call To Scrutinize.

https://www.sgcarrnart.com/used_Cars/listing.php?RGD:zo10&M()n=Mnrmdm_nm,p RAR A Al oo~



